
 
MEMORANDUM 

 
170 W. Drexel Avenue 
Oak Creek, WI 53154 

Telephone (414) 570-8200 
Facsimile (414) 570-8215 

 
 

DATE: November 4, 2013 
TO: Plan Holders 
FROM: Ronald J. Pritzlaff, Utility Engineer 
RE: Addendum No. 2 
 

 

The Utility has issued Addendum No. 2 to our Rowan Estates Water Main Relay project.  You can 

download a copy of the addendum from our web site at: 

 

http://www.water.oak-creek.wi.us     In the “Public Contracts” section.   

 

You will need to acknowledge the addendum on page 00 41 00-2 of your bid proposal.  

 

Thank You. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I  

http://www.water.oak-creek.wi.us/


Date:  November 4, 2013 
 
RE: Addendum No # 2 

Rowan Estates Water Main Relay 
 For Project #13105 
  
General Information: 

1. This addendum will address the following changes to the bidding documents and specifications for this project. 
Changes include modifications to Section 33 42 13, Pipe Culverts.  

 
Bidding Documents: 
Not Applicable 

 

Drawings: 
Not Applicable 

 
Specifications: 
 
Section 33 42 13 – Pipe Culverts: 
 
DELETE the Special Provisions language printed between Paragraph 2.2 – BEDDING AND COVER MATERIALS 
and Paragraph 2.3 – ACCESSORIES in its entirety.   
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